



DR ANGHARAD ROBERTS

SENIOR ANALYST

SUMMARY

I am a Senior Analyst working on a variety of consultancy assignments across the UK. Over the last 20 years, I have worked in a range of roles in academic administration, as a librarian and information specialist and as a research strategy and policy manager. I have experience of working in numerous different sectors, including Higher Education, the NHS, and local government. I have recently worked as a Sub-Panel Secretary for REF 2021, providing high-quality professional support to two sub-panels during the assessment phase, undertaking this role on a secondment basis from Research Consulting. I have extensive experience in equality, diversity and inclusion (EDI), having shaped EDI policies and practices in public sector organisations including a local authority and a university. Within Research Consulting, I provide advice and support on matters relating to EDI considerations in individual projects. I have a PhD in Information Studies and have experience of project management and of generating insights from research, using gualitative and guantitative techniques.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Analyst Research Consulting | 2022 - Present

REF2021 Sub-Panel Secretary Seconded by Research Consulting | 2020 - 2022

Research Strategy and Policy Manager (Research Analysis) University of Leicester | 2017 - 2019

Research and Enterprise Systems and Information Specialist University of Leicester | 2015 - 2017

Library Operations Manager Barts Health NHS Trust | 2013 - 2015

Assistant Library Trainee Anglia Ruskin | 2008 - 2010

Senior Library Assistant Imperial College London | 2007 - 2008

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Library Trainee St Deniol's | 2006 - 2007

Assistant Registrar and Admissions Administrator

St Peter's College, University of Oxford | 2002 - 2006

EDUCATION

PhD in Information Studies University of Sheffield | 2014

MA in Library and Information Studies University College London | 2008

BA (Hons) in English Language and Literature

University of Oxford) | 2002

AREAS OF FOCUS

- Scholarly communication
- Open research
- Knowledge exchange
- Research policy and funding
- Research strategy and management

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

 MCLIP - Chartered Member, Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals

VOLUNTEERING

• Elected Councillor 2019 - 2023

CONTACT

angharad.roberts@research-consulting.com